



CAREER SUMMARY

ROSIE'S RULES - VOICE ACTOR

9 Story Media Group and Brown Bag Films | May 2021 - August 2022

-Principal (includes singing and speaking Spanish)

BUILDER BROTHERS - VOICE ACTOR

Sinking Ship Entertainment | November 2021 - Ongoing

-Principal (includes singing)

DANIEL TIGER - VOICE ACTOR

Fred Rogers Productions | Summer 2021 & 2022

-Principal (includes singing and speaking Spanish)

ADORE - ACTOR

Toronto Metropolitan University Short Film | January 2022

-Lead actor

STAR TREK: STRANGE NEW WORLDS - TV ACTOR

CBS Studios | March 2022

-Guest role

RILEY ROCKET - VOICE ACTOR

Sphere Media | May 2022 - Ongoing

-Principal (includes singing)

UNTITLED ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER PROJECT - TV ACTOR

UTAP | August 2022

-Guest role

MOCHI - VOICE ACTOR

Spin Master Entertainment | May 2022 - Ongoing

-Principal (includes singing)

PAW PATROL- VOICE ACTOR

Spin Master | December 2022- Ongoing

-Guest role

ABOUT ME

I love working in voice animation and I have experience in both TV and film. By collaborating in different voice animation productions I have been able to understand how important it is to immerse yourself in a character and understand the entire plot of the story. I am fluent in three languages: English, French and Spanish.

Born in Canada - DOB: March 19, 2011 - 11 Years old
ACTRA Member since 2021

Winner of the Best Young Actor at the Image Arts Film Festival for the short film Adore - Toronto 2022

TRAINING

- Erica May and Bruce Hunter online acting lessons 2021
- Singing lessons with Robert Markus 2022
- Core Acting Intensive online - Armstrong Acting Studios October 2022 Instructor: Ann Pirvu